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USC-RFQ-3318-TF   Amendment 1 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 

 

DATE: June 7, 2018 

TO: ALL VENDORS 

FROM: Tracy Fountain 

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3318-TF 

DESCRIPTION: Furnish and Deliver Spirax Sarco Condensate Receiver Unit 

 

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent 

as stated herein. 

Item #1 Questions and Answers from Vendors – See page 2 

Item #2 Delete “installation” from “Price to include all shipping, handling and 

installation fees.” in the SCOPE OF WORK / SPECIFICATIONS, section. 

 

 

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR QUOTE RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

QUOTE TO REJECTION. 

 

___________________________  __________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Name of Offeror 
 
 
___________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 

 

http://www.sc.edu/
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Vendor Questions  
Answers from USC in Red 
 
QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017) THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED 

HEREIN. INFORMATION OR CHANGES RESULTING FROM QUESTIONS WILL BE SHOWN IN A QUESTION 

AND-ANSWER FORMAT. ALL QUESTIONS RECEIVED HAVE BEEN REPRINTED BELOW. THE “STATE’S 

RESPONSE” SHOULD BE READ WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THE QUESTIONS. THE QUESTIONS ARE 

INCLUDED SOLELY TO PROVIDE A CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE POTENTIAL OFFEROR THAT SUBMITTED 

THE QUESTION. QUESTIONS DO NOT FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT; THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” DOES. 

ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE SOLICITATION IN AN ANSWER 

DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL PROVISION EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO 

THE ORIGINAL PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT IS DELETED. [02-2A097-1] 

1.   Voltage: Is the voltage 115, 230 Single phase or 208, 230, 460 3-Phase?  

Answer: 208/3 

 

2.   Horsepower: Sarco has 1/3 to15 H.P motors. Do you know the Horsepower? 

Answer: 2 @ 2 HP each  

 

3.   Do you possibly have a serial number of the pump you are replacing? (If this is a 

replacement?  

Answer:  Replacement for Spirax Sarco order no. 149530. 

 

4.   Could you provide the following information for the requested unit: Phase, Horsepower, 

and if you want simplex or duplex?  

Answer: Duplex, 2 HP, 208/3. 


